Carolina Rook

s

From: Silas Halloran-Steiner

Sent: Friday, February 09, 2018 7:02 AM

To: Mary Starrett; Laura Tschabold

Cc: Carolina Rook; Keri Hinton; Lindsey Manfrin; Rosa Mercado
Subject: Board Consideration: Board of Health reappointments

Hi Mary and Laura,

| respectfully submit the following change to the Board of Health (BOH) membership for Board consideration
and approval.

Re-Appointments: (representing key components in local public health policy or practice)

Names: Term Ends:
Seamus McCarthy, PhD February 2022
Brandi Spence, MD February 2022

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Carolina/Keri, please add this for next week’s Board Agenda. Suggested language:

“Reappoint Seamus McCarthy, PhD and Brandi Spence, MD to Board of Health with terms ending February 1, 2022.”
Thanks,

Silas Halloran-Steiner

Director, Yamhill County Health and Human Services Department
Phone: (503) 434-7523

Cell: (503) 435-7572

Fax: (503) 434-9846

627 NE Evans

McMinnville, OR 97128

Our Vision: People in Yamhill County live, work, learn, and play in safe communities that support wellness and dignity.

Our Mission: To promote the public’s physical, emotional and social well-being through services, prevention, education,
and partnerships.

m Like Yamhill County Public Health to stay informed.
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